ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY

AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE January 3, 2020 8:30 a.m.

Taken at: 3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 120 Anchorage, Alaska

Trustees Present:

Anita Halterman, Chair Mary Jane Michael Ken McCarty Chris Cooke Laraine Derr (via Speakerphone) Verne' Boerner

Trust Staff Present:

Mike Abbott Steve Williams Miri Smith-Coolidge Kelda Barstad Luke Lind Michael Baldwin Carrie Predeger Katie Baldwin-Johnson Jimael Johnson Valette Keller Eric Boyer Autumn Vea

Trust Land Office:

Wyn Menefee Jusdi Doucet

Also participating: Bikky Shrestha

PROCEEDINGS

CALL TO ORDER

CHAIR HALTERMAN called the meeting to order and began with a roll call. She acknowledged the trustees that were present and stated that Trustee Sturgeon was absent. She asked for any announcements. There being none, she moved to approval of the agenda.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority

MOTION: <u>A motion was made to approve the agenda by TRUSTEE BOERNER;</u> seconded by <u>TRUSTEE MICHAEL.</u>

There being no objection, the MOTION was approved.

CHAIR HALTERMAN asked for any ethics disclosures. There being none, she moved to approval of the minutes from the August 1, 2019, meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION: <u>A motion to approve the minutes of August 1, 2019, was made by</u> TRUSTEE COOKE; seconded by TRUSTEE DERR.

There being no objection, the MOTION was approved.

CHAIR HALTERMAN moved to the audit report.

AUDIT REPORT

MS. MORRISON introduced Bikky Shrestha, the audit partner from BDO. She stated that he would be doing the audit presentation, and then there will be a motion to accept the audit.

MR. SHRESTHA briefly went through the audit wrap-up document and then explained some of the items in the financial statements. He stated that the audit of the financial statements was completed as of June 30, 2019. The audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and in accordance with Government auditing standards. He continued that unmodified is the highest level of assurance that can be received. It is a clean opinion. He congratulated the Trust this year because this is the earliest that the audit has been done in a long time. He added that all records and information requested by BDO was freely available for inspection, and management's cooperation was excellent throughout the whole process. He explained that the Generally Accepted Auditing Principles require the most significant accounting policies and procedures to be disclosed in the financial statements. He stated that there were no changes in significant audit policies and practices in 2019. He continued that in the future there will be a couple of new changes coming through; the most significant is leasing. He added that there were no issues in the quality of the Trust financial reporting process. He then went through some of the highlights of the financial statements, explaining as he went along.

CHAIR HALTERMAN moved to the motion.

MOTION: <u>A motion that the Audit & Risk Committee recommends that the Board of</u> <u>Trustees approve the FY2019 Financial Audit was made by TRUSTEE BOERNER;</u> <u>seconded by TRUSTEE McCARTY.</u>

After a roll-call vote, the MOTION was passed unanimously (Trustees Derr, Michael, Cooke, Boerner, McCarty, and Halterman).

MR. ABBOTT thanked Mr. Shrestha and the team at BDO for their work, as well as Mr. Stemp for getting the process started, and for Sarah finishing as the acting CFO.

MOTION: A motion to adjourn the Audit & Risk Committee was made by TRUSTEE COOKE; seconded by TRUSTEE BOERNER.

There being no objection, the MOTION was approved.

(Audit & Risk Committee meeting adjourned at 9:07 a.m.)